
Charlotte Department of Transportation 

Memorandum 
 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 

Date: 

 

July 22, 2011 

To: 

 

 

Tammie Keplinger 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 

 

 

Michael A. Davis, PE  

Development Services Division 

Subject:  Rezoning Petition 2011-055: Approximately 10.96 acres generally bound 

by   South College St and Martin Luther King 

Jr. Blvd, South Brevard St and  East 

Stonewall Street to include additional signage 

options (video board) for identifying facility 

and exhibits 

 

 

CDOT does not have any transportation comments related to this petition.  

 

If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 

 

c: R. H. Grochoske 

B. D. Horton  

A. Christenbury  

Rezoning File 

 


